Trupti Dalvi

From: Irfan Sayed

Sent: 12 January 2024 22:19

To: Trupti Dalvi

Cc: Stephen P; Lovejot Sekhon; Prakash Mistry; Khushbu Verma; Suraj Kumbhar; Akshay Sharma; Shama Nair

Subject: FW: RFQ - LKO-T3 (Cafeccino B-03) - Interior & Fit out Works

Attachments: Safety Requirements.pdf; STC - Non-aero works @ LKO-R1.pdf; GTC - Mid Value Domestic On-site Works.pdf; Human Resources and

Industrial Relations Requirements.pdf; R1 - Price Comparative - Cafeccino B-03.xIsx; Complete BOQ _B03 B04-Cafeccino T3 Lucknow
Airport_FDT RV2 100102024 _1.xlsx

Dear Trupti

Please find attached recommendation from TC end for LKO-T3-Cafeccino-B04.
Kindly get the same uploaded on Safal for further processing.

Confirm once done.

Regards,
Irfan

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Friday, January 12, 2024 11:48 AM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed @travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ - LKO-T3 (Cafeccino B-03) - Interior & Fit out Works

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Irfan



In continuation of trailing mail, since there is some link mistake in vendors quotation (difference of Rs. 8,300 in plumbing BOQ and Summary), please find below revised recommendation in
tabular format for your further needful.

Attached corrected quotation copy and price comparative for your reference.

Final Negotiated Final Negotiated

Vendor Name
Amount Amount with Taxes

Project / Outlet Remark

M/s. Fallow Dezience Tree
LLP

Payment Terms RA Bill cycle of 15 Days. Payment in 15 days from date of submission of bill.
Other Terms & Conditions As per STC and standard GTC (Attached).

Rs. 14,61,615 Rs. 2,63,091 Rs. 17,24,706 Cafeccino B-03

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 2:23 PM

To: Irfan Sayed <irfan.sayed@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Saikat Pal <Saikat.Pal@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; Sanjiv Dhawan <Sanjiv.Dhawan@adani.com>;
Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Stephen P <stephen.p@k-corp.in>; Ameet Koomar
<Ameet.Koomar@adani.com>

Subject: Fwd: RFQ - LKO-T3 (Cafeccino B-03) - Interior & Fit out Works

Dear Irfan,

Please find attached quotation of FDT on Cafeccino B-03.

Recommended amount - Rs.14,69,915

Tax - Rs.2,64,585

Total amount with Tax - Rs.17,34,500

Recommended Vendor - Follow Dezience Tree

Kindly consider this mail as a recommendation to proceed with PO. Shall share you recommendation in tabular format along with price comparison tomorrow.

Please note, all terms and conditions as per the existing orders.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani



Get Qutlook for Android

From: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Thursday, January 11, 2024 1:55:47 PM

To: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; pradeep <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine <jasmine @fallowdezience.com>;
'Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ - LKO-T3 (Cafeccino B-03) - Interior & Fit out Works

*CAUTION: This mail has originated from outside Adani. Please exercise caution with links and attachments.*
Hi Sir,
Please find attached the BOQ and Excel.

Regards
Khursheed

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 09 January 2024 07:26 PM

To: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>; pradeep <pradeep@fallowdezience.com>; jasmine <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>;
'Usheer Mohan' <usheer@fallowdezience.com>

Subject: RE: RFQ - LKO-T3 (Cafeccino B-03) - Interior & Fit out Works

Dear Khursheed,
Please share the excel copy of all BOQ since the package need to be finalized on item rate basis.

Regards,
Manish Mulchandani

From: FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>

Sent: Tuesday, January 9, 2024 1:03 PM

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
Please find the attached cost of Cefeccino.

Regards
Khursheed

From: Manish Mulchandani <Manish.Mulchandani@adani.com>

Sent: 04 January 2024 01:53 PM

To: jasmine <jasmine@fallowdezience.com>; FDT Accounts <accounts@fallowdezience.com>
Cc: Jatin Jain <Jatin.Jain@adani.com>; Utkarsh Singh <Utkarsh.Singh@adani.com>

Subject: RFQ - LKO-T3 (Cafeccino B-03) - Interior & Fit out Works

Dear Sir/Ma’am
You are invited to bid for the aforementioned works at Lucknow International Airport, Terminal — T3 as per the BOQ, drawings and GTC attached.
Your best offer would be highly appreciated latest by 6" Jan 2024, 17:00 hrs. for our further consideration.

Further to the above, you are requested to take note of the following:
e Vendors must adhere to scope and Technical Specifications as mentioned in BOQ.
e Offer Validity: 60 Days from the date of final offer.
e Prices: Prices shall be FIRM. Please quote as per the price format attached.
e Company reserves the right to reject any or all the Bids or cancel/ withdraw the tender without assigning any reason whatsoever and in such case no bidder/
intending bidder shall have any claim arising out of such action.
e Company reserves the right to split the requirement in more than 1 agency.

For Site visits, technical queries and technical submission pls. send email to - Ajay Surve Ajay.Surve@adani.com with Copy to undersigned.

Regards,



Manish Mulchandani
Contracts & Procurement

Cell No. | +91 8105870198
Adani Airport Holdings Limited

Office Address | 7t" Floor, West Side, Commerce House 6, Corporate Road, Off S G Highway, Prahladnagar, Ahmedabad 380 051, Gujarat, India
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